From: <NASA-DL-Develop@mail.nasa.gov> on behalf of NASA-DL-Develop <NASA-DL-
Develop@mail.nasa.gov>

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:00 PM

To: Recommender

Subject: NASA DEVELOP Program Recommendation Request for Applicant: Susan Haberer

Hello Recommender,

You were listed as one of the references for Candidate’s Name, who has applied to
the NASA DEVELOP National Program for the Summer - 2016 term. The NASA
DEVELOP National Program fosters an interdisciplinary research environment, where
applied science research projects are conducted under the guidance of NASA and
partner science advisors. More information on the Program can be found here:
http://develop.larc.nasa.gov.

If you are willing, please write a letter of recommendation focusing on the
applicant’s:
- Ability to work effectively in a team environment
- Critical thinking skills
- Dedication/commitment to completing work
- Creativity
- Motivation for excellence
- Professionalism
- Ability, flexibility, and interest in learning new concepts and ideas

o - Leadership abilities

Please reply to this email with your letter of recommendation as an

attachment by 02/26/2016. You will receive a reminder email one week
before the deadline.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us by email at
NASA-DL-DEVELOP @ mail.nasa.gov or by phone at (757) 864-3761.



mailto:NASA-DL-DEVELOP@mail.nasa.gov
http://develop.larc.nasa.gov/
mailto:NASA-DL-Develop@mail.nasa.gov
mailto:NASA-DL-Develop@mail.nasa.gov
mailto:NASA-DL-Develop@mail.nasa.gov

Thank you in advance and we truly appreciate your time!

-- DEVELOP National Program Office

This email was sent by the DEVELOP Online Application Site on behalf of
the NASA DEVELOP National Program at the request of Candidate's
Name and Candidate's Email Address

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement - This information collection meets
the requirements of 44 U.S.C. § 3507, as amended by section 2 of the
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. You do not need to answer these
qguestions unless we display a valid Office of Management and Budget
control number. The OMB control number for this information
collection is 2700-XXXX and it expires on mm/dd/yyyy. We estimate
that it will take about 20 minutes to read the instructions, gather the
facts, and answer the questions. You may send comments on our time
estimate above to: (NASA-DL-DEVELOP@mail.nasa.gov) Send only
comments relating to our time estimate to this address.
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